

APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Windsor Service, Inc.  
Reading, Pennsylvania 19612-3787

Docket No. 030-15179  
License No. 37-18494-01

As a result of the inspection conducted on October 16, 1992, and in accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (Enforcement Policy) (1992), the following violation was identified:

- A. 10 CFR 71.5(a) requires that each licensee who transports licensed material outside the confines of its' plant or other place of use, or delivers licensed material to a carrier for transport, comply with the applicable requirements of the regulations appropriate to the mode of transport of DOT in 49 CFR Parts 170 through 189.

49 CFR 177.817(a) requires that a carrier not transport a hazardous material unless it is accompanied by a snipping paper prepared in accordance with 49 CFR 172.200-203.

Pursuant to 49 CFR 172.101, radioactive material is classified as a hazardous material.

Contrary to the above, on October 16, 1992, the licensee transported licensed material consisting of a nuclear gauge Troxler model 3411B, serial number 6417 outside the confines of its' plant without shipping papers.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement V).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Windsor Service, Inc. is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY - S:\WINDSOR - 11/19/92

9212090199 921202  
PDR ADOCK 03015179  
C PDR

RETURN ORIGINAL TO  
REGION I

IE:07